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Ruth Nettles 

From: 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc state.fl.us 

cc: Masterton, Susan S 

Subject: 

Attachments: 000121 B-TP, CenturyLink's RCA Rpt - February 2010.pdf 

Kelly, Tamela D Famela Kelly@CenturyLink.com] 

Tuesday, March 16,2010 5:16 PM 

000121B-TP, CenturyLink's RCA Rpt - February 2010 

Filed on Behalf of: 
Susan 5. Masterton 
Senior Counsel 
Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink 
31 5 5. Monroe Street, Suite 500 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Fax: 850/224-0794 
Email: susan.masterton@centurylink.com 

Docket No. 0001 2 1 B-TP 

Title of filing: CenturyLink's RCA Rpt. - February 2010 

Filed on behalf o f  Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink 

Number Pages: 4 pages 

Description: CenturyLink's Root Cause Analysis (RCA) Rpt - February 201 0 

Tamela Kelly 
RegulatotylGovernment Affairs Specialist 
CenturyLink 
Voice: 850.599.1029 I Fax: 850.224.0794 I Email: tarnela.kelly@centurvlmk.com 

3/17/2010 



Susan S. Mastenon 
Senior Counsel 

CenturyLin k- FLTLHZ0501-507 
315 S Calhoun Sl , Suite 500 
Talbhassee. FL 32301 
let 8505991560 

March 17,2010 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. 000121BTP 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for frling 1)11 behalf of Embarq klori- Inc. d/b/a CenturyLiak is 
C e u t u r y ~ ’ ~  February 2010 Root Cause Analysis (RCA) report. This report is 
being provided as required by Order Number PSG03-0176-CO-TP in Docket 
0001ZIB-TP. This order required that any failure in three consecutive months to 
meet any performance for a shall requlre a RCA by 
CenturyLmk, which shall th basis. This report is for 
results for the period of October &rough December 2009 as published in the 
November7 December and hnaary reports. 

Gopfes have been served to the partie shown on the attached Certificate of Service. 

Sincereiy, 

S u m  S. Masterton 

Enclosures 

cc: DavidRich 
Jerry Hallenstein 
LisaHarvey 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been 
furnished by electronic mail to all known parties of record this 17th day of March, 
2010. 

Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P. 

Time Warner Teleeom 
233 Bramerton Court 
Franklin, TN 37069-4002 
carolvn.ridlev6itwtelecom.com 

Adam Teitzman Ms. Carolyn Ridley 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Florida Cable Telecommunications 
Assoc., Ine. 
David A. Konueb 
246 E. 6* Avenue, Suite 100 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
dkonucb@faa.com 

Pennington Law Firm 
Peter Dunbar 
P.0. Box 100% 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
petefinningtoniawfirn.com 

AT&T FloridalTCG South Florida, 
Inc. 
E. EdenfieldiT. Hatch 
d o  Mr. Gregory Follensbee 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 

pes, follensbee@att.com 

Covad Communications Company 
Ms. Lael Afkinson 
7000 North MOPE Expressway, Floor 2 
Austin, TX 7873 1-3045 
latkimon@cavad.com 

tall ah^^^, FL32301-1561 

Senior Counsel 
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CenturyLink- 
February 2010 Root Cause Analysis Report (reflects December 2009 data, pubIished January 2010) 
Florida Public Service Commission 

Dervbption of Issue Start Projected 
Date Improvemmt 

On an aggregate level the ceoter/system did not provide 292009 
within limelimitations a rejectea notice. The aggregate 
mult was 10.35 hours compared to a bm&nark of 6 

Background If there is non-compliance at the aggnrtMe kvel in ilnee consecutive mOnrhS for a given level of disaggregation, Embarq shall provide a 
report of mot 
and wticipated completion dates for implementalon. 

analysis on a monthly basis. Embarq's root cause analysls shall include a plan for corrective acbon with key actmties 

Estimated End Improvement Plan 
Impact Date 

Ongoing Management is working to addmss ordering issues and exhaust 
LSSWS to albw for rtmelier processing of orders with Ies rejects 
now that EASE has been implemented 

Improvement Plan 

Start Projected Estimated Eqd 
Date Improvement Impact Date 

ZQ2008 Ongoing 

Improvement Plan 

This issue kr bcing investigated to see if it is a CLEC training issue 
ora corrected with trammg. 
onc &on will be taken 
F h r q  will continue to monitor this measure to ensure parity IS 
maintained. , \ r '  i ' p  i ;  

-.. 
Measure 7: Average Completed Interval 
Submeasure D7+#2.02 : BudnesPOTS - No Field Wc 

Demiptioo of Isme 

causvlg non-compliame. 

1 



Jfacilities. I I I I I I 
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8 Defective Cable Pair 
1 Defective DS3 Card 

1 Disconnect in b r  

FPSC RCA Repart -Jarmary, 2010 
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